
NNEl-(ioo

A
te

CITY OF DONNETLY

P.O. Box 725

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325-8859

AGENDA

CITY COUNCIL

MEETING
Monday, June 15th, 2025, at 6 PM

Donnelly Community Center

CALI TO ORDER

ROLL CALL

PTEDGE OF ALLEGIENCE

CONSENT AGENDA: (one motion needed for the Consent Agendo)

City Council Minutes - May 19, 2025
Vouchers -May 14 thru June !1,2025
Treasurer Report - May 2025
Payroll Summary -May 29, June 5 and 12, 2025

PUBLIC COMMENT:
The public may wish to bring forward and discuss any subject !9t already on the agenda. Please limit comments

tothree(3) minutes. The City Councilwill not take any action or make any comments. To request Council action

during the Business portion, contact the City CIerk at least one week in advance of a meeting.

DISCUSSION ITEM:

McPaws - Cortney Bayuk

BUSINESS AGENDA (Action ltems):

AB 25-28 Zwygart John & Associates - Engagement Letter FY25

AB 25-29 Water Base Fee Rate lncrease

STAFF REPORTS:

ADJOURNMENT:
Any person needing special accommodation to participate in the above noticed meeting should contact the

City Clerk's Office at Donnelly 208-325-8859. at least 24 hours in advance of the meeting date.

r)(r l6li
('tt\ ( (n11!rl 

^rcndx
pgl



aa^'
--00N NEL(i ctw couNctt

Monday, May 19, 2O25, at 5:00 PM

Donnelly Community Center
MINUTES

CITY OF DON N ELLY

P.O. Box 725
169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, lD 83615

Ielephone (208) 325-8859

Meeting called to order by Mayor Dorris at 6:01 p.m.

Roll Call: Mayor Dorris, Councilmember Davenport, Councilmember Minshall, Councilmember
Spade, Councilmember Fuller, and Clerk Clemens present.

Mayor Dorris lead Pledge of Allegiance

CONSENT AGENDA
Motion bv Spade, 2"d bv Minshall to acce ptt ent agend a as en. No further
discussion, Davenport (yes), Minshall (yes), S (yes), Fuller (yes). ca rried .

PUBTIC COMMENT
Mayor Dorris asked for any public

No Public Comment

DISCUSSION ITEMS:
o Donnelly El

o Prese

. West Central [V o

on

BUSI ems

to the u ncil for supporting the Elementary School

Devel nt Council - Lindsey Harris
ssm

rtJ tes PLLC

to accept the FY2024 Annual Audit Report. No further
all (yes), Spade (yes), Fuller (yes). Motion carried.

t

AB25-24
o FY20

Motio
d iscussion, Davenp

tion
rt

AB 25-25 Em ePe ha es

. Review changes to City Employee Personnel Policy

rt. nd bv Fuller to acce pt Personnel Policy Changes. No further discussion,Motion bv Daven 2

Davenport (yes), Minshall (yes), Spade (yes), Fuller (yes). Motion carried

ry Sc

of Th

E

it Pre

ENDA (

IA
ual Audit

s

Ma1 19.2025
Cit)' Council Meeting Minutes

I



a
boNNE((i

,:

crw couNctt
Monday, May 19,2O25,at 5:00 PM

Donnelly Community Center
MINUTES

CITY OF DONN ELLY

P.O. Box 725
169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325-8859

AB 25-26 Resolution 2025-004 Revised Emolovee Personnel Policv
o Resolution to adopt Revised Employee Personnel Policy

Motion bv Davenp ort, 2nd bv Soade to acce pt, approve, adopt and authorize Mayor to sign

Resolution 2025-004 City Personnel Policy. No further discussion, Davenport (yes), Minshall
(yes), Spade (yes), Fuller (yes). Motion carried.

. May 6, 2025, the Local Op tion Tax Committee r d made recommendations for
all Local Option Tax Applications that were 1 1.4,2025, for the FY2026.

o Recommendations were presented to th Council fo
Motion bv Daven rt- 2nd hv SDade to acce pprove recom tion s for the Local

Option Tax Applications FY2026, with the re of Application 26-2 mplete a pplication

- not funded). No further discussion, Davenpo M ins (yes), Sp es ), Fuller (yes).

BUDGET WORKSHOP

STAFF REPORT

Staff Report was in cl

ADJOURNMENT

nb Daven o
(yes), M i

Adjou
ATTEST:

May 19.2025
City Council Meeting Minutes

cket.

ade

ourn ing. No further discussion, Davenport

a r ried.

t 7:17 p.m.

emens, City

,)

AB 25-27 Local Option Tax Application FY2026 Award

Motion ca rried.



05/Ll/25
11:12i51

CII! OE DOT EI,LY

clair D.t.i1. by Po.ted D.t.
aor crris Ct6 O5/1a/25 to 06lll/25

clv.r 3Fnt erp.nditure

v.ndo! l/N@/
Invoic. */Inw Date/Delcription Po I Fud org 

^cct 
obj.ct Ploj

688? -992018 2 IBC SIAIF, SrGNS r ArrrDS

7 9279 O1/3O/25 not.ry at.q) - Lli

'16 15

19 99

8a 29

54 90

55 00

55 00

180. O0

2!.01

5a.90
13' 19

{6.15
{6.15

10 i11100 605

10 a 1100 620

1o

1o

1o 43010 461

51

51 '13a00 560

10 41100 611

t 1100

{ 4100

605

451

10190

L0190

10L9o

10190

10190

10100

10100

10100

6925 -99\918 1?0 ADOBE SYStEXS' rNC

1 3121oa2222 06/08/25 s.rice

6925 -99L96E 6 ATAZON

L 1460224 06/04/2s Ea! Pruq!

6900 -99200E 6 lr, ZON

Offic. SuppliG!/C.rp9.oud-Aoat Dock Su!,pliet
1 0613809 05/22l2s office su!,pli.!
2 0513809 05/22/25 cr,tpgtot\d roilet D.o<Lo.ize!

58 33

25 96

Tot:l f6r v.nd6r

Total for v.ndo!

lotaI fo! ve.dor

fotal fo! vendor:

19 99

19. 99

6901 15iI15S 8 ANAI.YIICII I,ABORATORIES, IllC
Routin L.ting

t 2502999 0al30/25 Routine relting

6929 154395 8 AXII,YTICII, IABO&ATORIES, INC

Routin. Lrtinq
1 2503?93 05/31125 Loutine telting

Tot.f for v.ndor

5902 15{1?5 t4 BOISE OrrrCE EOUTPUENT

coPier rr.int.n.nce
1 IN{80979{ 05/19/25 copier nEintenrce

180.00

235.00

21,01

21.O7



o6/77/25
11:12 51

crtY or Do Nttt!
clair Dltril. by Po.r.d D.te

.or cl.is tx(, 05/ra/25 to 06/rr/25

2ot7

Ova! lp€nt .rpenditule

v.ndo! */n.r/
I.woic. */lnw Datc/D.lcription PO * Fund Org lcct object Proj Accout

5915 15428S

BilIing
1 2025-05
2 2025-05

3 2025-05

{ 2025-05

05/31/25 flate! suppli..
05/31125 C@ity c.nt.r
05,/31./25 Sh6p suFp1i.t
O4/22/25 Park./Pac

229.32
15r. 96

?3.48
241 .20

7 51 .95

5l
10

1o

10

r3400
11100

{ 3010

{4100

10100

10100

t 0100

10100

25? CASCADE IIARD|ARE

lot.l for vendo.

total for v.ndor

6931 15135 {2 DON!iEL!! ErErGMrr.RY SCfl@L

r.irburr.rnt for puich.se of basket bal1.
1 &.2on 158 O5/lO/25 Fei'buE..ent

f.,._-
Total for v.!do!

69011 15419s '11 DoNNELLY AREI cltlMBEa oF

Lot Avatd al25
L 25-03 05/25/25 rOT Ar.rd 2s-03

lot.I aor v..do.

?5? 96

258.00

211 16

463

'131
{61
{50

6916 15!I29S 159 CODE PUBLISEING COI|PANY

code upd.tc!-P.rkinE
1 ccr0017?10 o5/31/25 codE rrpdAt.,P.rLinE

Tot.l for ven&.

6903 154185 326 CORE r rArN

1 11957a93 05/13/25 vaLrc Bor rop

258.00
258.00

10

51

15

65

51

a1100 530

a3ao0 af3

a1t oo 922

41100 341

!1100 360

10100

1o 100

10100

10399

I 010 0

211_ 15

2tt . L6

6930 ISil{oS 272 D&ME DwERSTFTED rr{
Monthly r.l.E Sy.t4 CIP€raLional S.flic.!

L 2393 O5/O1/25 r..re! Systd Seryic6.
raonthly CorrRrcT lEE

lottl lor vendor

?, 600.00

7, 500.00

7,500. O0

513.05

513.05

513.05

3?5.00

375.00

315.00



o6/t'r./25
11 :12: 51

CItI OF DONNE'.,,Y

cl.i! D.t.il! by Polt.d D.t.
Fo! Ct.iu lrd 05/la/25 ro 06/11/25

aP100v

over rpert .rFnditure

v.ndo! l/xe/
hvoi,c. l/hv Drt./Dc.c.iptio. PO I Fud org Acct Objcct Prcj

6931 154tas a6 ED SA^UB r SOitS

4 L27251 05/31/25 T.nk R.nt.r 265 N corbct
Tot.I for vendor

6921 .99L95E 306 ENABIINC EI,E,EIfTS. INC

1 E2502530 06/06/25 Bro.d B.nct PEp soule
lotal fo! venalor

5905

I
2

3

1

5

6

1

8

9

10

11

t2
13

20

20

20

6224211

7365186

7{93590
22 0151013a

220A695581

o5/20/25
05/20/25
05 /20 /2s
05/20/25
03/23/23
05/20/25
05/2O/25
05/20 /25
05/20/2s
05/20/25
os /22 /25
os/20/25
o5/23/25

a8.01
10.62
6.11

71.61
26.55

291.19
25 -41

1t1.35
24.08

285.5,t
35.59
51.04
25_01

1,117.30

39, 500.0o

{1100
{ 1100
,t1100

41100

43010

41100

41100

43010

43010

41100

44100

ail30o
,I3010

1o l0o

10190

10l,00

10100

10100

10100

r0100
t 0100

10100

10100

,.0100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

830

3a .00

830
8.30

10

51 41100 437

51 a3ao0 {33

3/l 00

34.00

3,975 69

1,117.30

3,915.69
3, 9?5.59

15,r20S

Billing
2205611994

2205511988

2205511988

220103t223
2201,629405

22060?5560

2200223291

2201910078

crly BaII / tr.intendce
Cily Ii6U / L.intenuce
city Eall / liiaintenac€
Cffiity Ccnt.r
xio6l / nElt Area

Y.in Str.ct Light.

DDC Un* t5
193 Fa G€.t.in Galebo

Tot.l fo! Vendor

416

r16
rr 16

416

416

{16
il16

{16
it16

'I16
451

t16
415

2

2

10

51

52

10

10

51

51

10

10

51

10

10

10

10

6905 151215 99t9r9 (ESLER CONSIRUCTTOII mC

I{.3ur!aca Stat., Flont ud Jord.n street
1 120591 05/2?/25 Relutf.cing {3010 a30

Total fo! vendo!
39, 500.00

39,500. OO

6935 15a{5S 151 E.D FOm,ER COHPlralr

Fire Eydrmt FL CG.tri. (Churci)
L 11022965 06102125 lrydr&t R.phc@nt

Tot.I fo. V.ndo!



o6/\r/25
11: 12: 51

CITY OE DONNELI,Y

cl.i! D6t.iI' by polrcd D.tG
For Clair lra 05/11/25 ro 06/71/25

over rFnt .rFaditur.

v.ndor l/Nd/
lnvoicG l/ Inv DltelDe.cription Po I Fsd or9 acct Obj.ct Ploj lccout

Do@nt S/ Di3c S

6901 154225 20{ Lt!@ FORI( Ea:NCE SUPPLY

Ii@eal/h.tall.tion Fcncc South End liElrrc
1 1471 O5/2O/25 f,irtD.t rcncc

total fo! vendot

6913 -99199E

1 2025.05

82 ratc val,lEt El\ti sERvrcE

0s/29125 r..d ('ille!

6917 15a30S 361 IIND COtaSUr.tAlatS, rXC

coDrultitrg s.Fic..
1 2025-..2L9 05/29/25 

^.x.. 
ot t4'act:

2 2O2s-2L9 05/29/25 t,[.t.t L,lnal ure rpplicatioD
3 202s'.2tA 05/29/25 L1l t state stlet

Totat for vendo.

110.00
1,4o0.00

840.00
2,380.00

10

10

10

r1100

a1100

41100

330

330

3r1

10100

10100

10100

a15.40
,115.40

'115 a0

2.066 11

2,380.00

ttz 91

14.9{

41100

{{300
11100

44100

10100

1o 190

10100

{4100 925

6932 154415 165 T.If,ESHORE DTSPOSAT

1 2025.05 05/21/2a ar..h coll.ction
2 27296A5A52 05/01/25 DDc Ir.!h
3 2025.05 O5l2?/25 o€!.qe-Ertr! cs.
1 21291235s2 06/0\/25 c.q cldnd ce ud Drryrst

Tot.I for v.ndo!

1,693_30
1t5_50

11 .24
153. 0 9

2.066.11

a1a

414

414

a5l

10100

10100

10100

10100

51

10

51

1o

10

10

10

6908 154235 85 rAY nARDrlArr

aitlinq
1 129091 05/25/25 st..et! Mainten ce

lt2 .97

t12.91Tot:1 f6r v6.d6!

total foi vendor

Total fo. vendo.

13010 43014.94
14.94

692a -99L91t 215 ITTCROSOFT

1 EolOorFvE7 06/04125 h.it Seflic.
2 E0100fErzI 06/01/25 oafic. 365

37.50
30.00

57.50

67 50

41100

it1l00
620

620

10190

10190

10

1o



o6/al/25
1L :12 r 51

CI?Y OF DONNE'.'Y

cLi! D.t.ils by Po.t.d D.t.
Fo! cl.is ct6 O5/t4/2s r:o o6/1.t/25

5of,

Ove. sFnt erpenditule

vendoE l/Ne/
Invoice l/Inv D.t./De3cril'tion Po I Esd Or9 Acct object P.oj

6936 154465 9? tORflr A{ERrCIN DUST COr.TROL rL
Dult tbateeht on 06. 10. 25

1 6962 06/10/25 Du3t t.bat@nt
lotal for v.ndo!

6918 154315 15{ NORTH I.AXE RECREATIONAI SEIER E

ContdcE Se@. Seryice
r 95-10-00 05/02125 cont!.ct s.ryic.!

fot!1 foa gendor

6933 15!la2s 226 NOiAturESr CODE PROFESSTONATS

263 Salf.lty Street
1, 5552 06105/25 buil.linE FtuiE E.vree

totrl fo. vcndor

15,800.00

15, 800.00
15,800.00

8, 9?6.00

8. t?6.00
8, 9?5.00

241 .69

1o

1o

10

51

52

a3010 a70

41100 541

a1100 3{1

1or 0o

10100

1o 100

10100

241 59

247 69

6t19 154325 199 SSnED-rr/StERrCYCtl, rNC

3haeddiog leryice
1 801088?915 0sl25l25 3hleddinq
2 801.08879a5 05/25/25 .trtcd(]i.^q
3 8010881945 05/25l2s lhr.alding

97 .24
,ia. 90

?. t18

1t9.66

149 66

30 39

83 93

6os

505

605

{ l,100

{1100
a1100

10100

10100

10100

6909 154245 35? STLVER CREgX-r.aC I.L

I4ad F!4 B!a.s FittinE
1 0020r10036 05/08/2s Br.3. artttnq

Total !o! vehdo!

lotal fo! vendor

a33S 202 SrLvtR STAX COr rrrNrcrtlolls

lotal for v.ndor

{ 1100

il1l00
{1100

437

t37
a3?

r0100
10100

10100

30 39

30 39

51 43{00 433

10

51

52

6920 15

1 5510?3 05/01/2s tel.phon
2 55a0?3 06/01/25 tel€phone
3 66a073 06/01/25 telephone

54. 56

25.18
1 .19

83.93



06/at/23
11: 12:51

CITY OF DONXEI.I.I

cI.i, D.t.iI. by Po3t.d Dat.
Eo! clri4 ti6 O5/1,a/25 ro O6/rL/25

Ower rpeot a.p.nditure

va.dor l/N@/
rnwoic. l/rnv Drte/Deseription Po I Fund org acct object Proj

6921

t
2

I
5

1

2025

2025

2025

2025

2025

05

05

05

05

05

03/ 31/25
05/ 31/25
05/ 3L/2s
05/3t/25
o3/ 3t /25

Doalg.3500
r150

265. ?5

112.50

81 .28

-1.11
33.09

564 25

a3010

43010

a3010

43010

43010

681

481

483

483

481

1543'TS 120 SINCI,AIR FITET TRACX (STINKER)

Totrl fdz v.nddr

Total fo. vendor

568 25

110. ?5

100 o0

lo
lo
10

10

10

10

51

52

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

{ 1100

41100

{ 1100

447

a37

{3?

10100

10100

10100

6922 154355 150 SPaRErcla
Int.mct SGric.,

1 1la1l65a7 05/31/25 intcmet
2 Ll2aa65l7 O5l31/25 inteBet
3 112{t5547 O5l31l25 intomet

71 99

33.23
5.53

110.75

6934 154rr3s 999999 10r BrlEU N

t.aite! Rant!1- T... R.mwa! iloldan Street PGP Hou..
a 1251 06/10/25 t!ail.! R..tat

total fo! vcnctor:

5910 154255 128 TRETSTTRE II TJ,EY tB,AtSrt
F!25 lec.1 Option tu aya.d 25-02 64en Lire

t 25-02 O3/2a123 Fr25 r,qr avatd 25-02
Total for vQndor

E, o0o.0o

6,000.00
a, o0o.00

3E5.16

345.15

49 .97

6911 13a26S 23? UliA BLrrE BOOX

BilIi!9
1 INV00?0182 05/05/25 i.tex rraint.n&c. sutplic.

6923 1t436S 237 USA Br,UE B@R

Bitlin9
1 1100?1664 05/21125 c.ution siqn
2 llt\r0011278 05/16/25 Battery a.taptot -R€.d P'rry

Tot.f for V.ndo.

L00 o0

100.00

28.38
21 .59

435 13

51

15

51

43{00 433

{ 1100 922

10100

10100

10100

51

51

43400

43{00

463

434

10100

10100



o6/lt/25
11:12:51

CITY OE DONIIEITY

clai! D.t.iI3 by Polted D:r.
Fo. claic tt6 05/14/25 to 05/ll/25

over !p.nt erpe^ditule

vendo. */N@/
Invoic. l/hw Dat./D.!cription Po * Fund olg Acct object Proj

6914 -991988 17t vAtLEt COUrftY TRANSEER STATTO|I 12 .00

222 59

1 1o 1019091011 05/29/25 r.i.c d6brj.. f.@ city ploFat'y
totrl to. va.do!

12.00
12.00

41100 ,11,t

511

511

511

6912 15{2?5 351 XeROI( FrNtnlCIlI. SEaVICES

cot i.r rlaiDtG..nc.
1 110518845 05/L5/25 copi.. @int.rrc.
2 40518846 O5/1s/2s copi..t @int...c.
3 ir0518845 05/15/25 coEj'et 6.int.n.c.

Tot.l fo! venalo.

ltt.75
55.81
11.13

222 59

10

51

52

r 1100

{ 1100

{ 1100

10100

10100

10100

6924 l5a3?S 209 yon6asoit lrla OFETCES PrJa 29?-50
Cotr.pond.nc./E .iI.

L 55e 05/02/25 Lgal Eces 291.50 10 a1100 32O 10100

tot.I fo! v.ndor: 291.50

I or Cl.irr 3t lotrl: 94,9a2.43 I of vetr&lr 29

lot.f Electronic Claia a31.80

TotalNon-ElectronicClrir. 94511.03
rr lhi. r.lErt tun! by CI.i! Polt.d D.t., ,hich i! . ry!t@ g€nelat.d fi.td th.t tlray! .hovr the clato on vhich the clai! ya!
.ceuauy t,ort.d in the .y3t6. If . cl.i, ,.. cscell.d ad !.-po!t.d, th. po.t.d <1.t. rill lhd u of, thG dat6 it ,a! re-polt€d. *.



o5/71/2s
11: 13: 14

CIfY OF DOI.XIEL,,T

stat@nt o! ErFnditu.. - Budget w. f,ctu.I R.port
Fot th. Accounting Pcriod: 5 I 25

B100c

aud &coat Obi.ct Ito
ivailable t
Appropriation C@itt.<t

10 GENEF,AL

{1000 GErEntr covEENriEtfr
rt1010 P€r.oM.l

110 Oflic. ra.E !
111 coacil t gG!

112 U!yo. Lagu
210 tLalth
211 Vi.ton
220 social scdrity/lLdica.e
230 PERSI

250 unqlotent h.uruce
250 xort.!. C.q.n..tion
290 tr.nt.l

aacout Total

a,350.8s
?80.00
260.00
a9?.34

8 a5

a13.13

618 9r
19.62
0.00

25.99
0.00

7, 014.33

2A6.25

045.00
080.o0

9?8.35
5?.61

18a. Sa

015.12
108.12
232 . OO

201 .90
0.00

209 .23

220 _OO

360.00
120 .0o
042 . O0

432 00

092 .0o
974.00
600.00
050 .00
044 .00
000.00
934.00

64 , 220 . OO

9. 360 _ 0o

3, 120.00
16,042.00

432 00

5.092.00
a,97a.00

600.00
1,050.00
1,0a{ .00
1,000.00

110, r34.00

31 , 933 .15
3,315 0o

1,040.00
12,063.65

354. 39

1,903.12
4,958. A8

a91. aa

818 o0

836.10
1,000 00

51,721.11

55$

67r
25t

53r
il5t
1At
221
20\

26,
6,

2.

3.

3,
,1,

15.

64,
9,

3,
1,6,

6,

1,

1,

L,

110,

41100 arndni6t!!tion
310 ludit a Accounting S6ryicea
320 ltton y/Lg.I Fc.!
321 Econdic D.vcIoFEnt
330 contr.ct - Pl.nning a zoning
340 Contnct l,.bor
3a1 P... thn Ch.rEet
a1a solid tf.rt. colt.cLion
416 El.crric r G.!
431 city a.II R.p.i! a gai.t
a35 c.ll Ehon. l{.yorlla.intenace
13? T.1ephon., telec@runication.
455 sign!
510 Inrurec. - Lirbility
520 Duer t rc..
530 Publicatio.!
550 tr.v.1 R.irbu.!.mnt
551 trlinirg . Educrtion
552 ri..l! a Ent.rt.iMnt
60s Offic. Suppli.!
611 copi.! r.lnt.n&c.
613 II - C6Put.r

615 G.at triting
620 Soltralc - NGY

621 So!t$!. l,bi.tanuce Feea

700 capit.I hprov@.t.
930 n conciliation Di.clcpacie!
9?0 clut ExFnte

accout rot.l:

0_00

385.00
o.o0

3,8{7 50

0.oo
9t0.33

a6. ze

159.62
12.99

0.00
131.82

0.00
0.00
0.00

6?.30
0.00

0.00
0.00

10{ . {8
155.82

1,2a0.00
0.00
0.00

l7 .49
0.00
0.00

0.00
000

1,279.62

5,265.00
a, 059. rra

0.00
16,8'I4.10

0.00
18,0?6.!3

152.09
3,301_56
3, 399.06

0.00
982.55

0.00
1 ,249 _LO

500.00
|,240.91

0.00
0_00

0.00
692 . A9

1,180.0?
3,321 .91

219.00
0.00

1,0a0-18
8,034. ?3

2,800.00
0_ll8

0.00
18,112 .91

5,265.00
28, 500. OO

2,000.00
30,000.0o
10, ooo.00
75,000.00

500.00
6,250.00
5,000.00
1,800 .0o
1,850.00
1,000.00
7 ,29O . OO

1,250.0O
900.00

1, 000.00
2, 550 - 0o

{50.00
2,500 _ 00

2.225 . OO

6,000.00
500.00

5, 000.00
2,5O0.00
9, s00 _ 00

a,000.00
25 .00

2,500.00
215, r155.00

5,265.00
28, 500 _ 00

2,000.0o
30, 000.0o
10, 000.00
75, 000.00

500.00
6,250.00
5,000.00
1.800.00
1,850.00
1,000.00
1,290.OO

1,250_00
900.00

1,000.00
2, 650.00

it50. o0

2, 500.00
2,225 . OO

6,000.00
s0o. o0

5,000.00
2,500.00
9, 500.00
4,000.00

25.O0

2,500.00
215,455.00

0.00
21,410.55
2,000.00

13, 155. 90

10, OO0 _ O0

56,923.57
a1_91

2,948.44
1,600.9r1
1,800.00

451 .11
1,000. o0

0.90
?s0.00

-340.9r
r,000.00
2, 550. 00

{50.00
1,807. 11

1,044.93
2,6?5. 03

281. O0

5,000. 00

1,459 . a2

1,463.21
1,200_00

21.\2
2,500.00

136,112 . 03

100t
1lr
0i

56i

244
92r
53t
68r

53C

0c

1001

138!

0t
289

53t
551

42t
85r

37*

t4,292 95 124,922.20 32 6, 38 9 .00 326,389.00 201, { 66. a0 38iAccost Gloup total:



06/1.7/25
11:13: I{

CITI OF' DONNEITY

st.t@nt oa ErP.n<Utu.a - BudSlt vr. lctuat RaporL

For th. lccounting Peliod: 5 / 25

2ofG
Blo0c

asd Account object YtD

aw.il.!I. t
aPP.oPlittion cdmitt.d

'a2O0O Public S.f.ty
{2000 Pliblic s.f.ty

156 sign,
900 h,btic saf.ty

a.co@t lotal

0.00
000
0. o0

o.o0
85 70

85.?0

500.00
3,500.0o
4,000.00

500 00

3, 500.00
4,000 0o

500 o0

3, t1{ .30
3, 911 30

4,000 00 {,000 0o

2t
2t

3,91{ 30 2ra.cost 6rouP Totll
43000 Pt blic rorr.

43000 Public ro.kt
?00 C.pit.l I[p.ov@nt.

lccout lotal
7,500 00

7,500.00
1,500.00
7,500.00

?,500.00
'r,500 00

o 00 85.70

000
000

0. o0

000

43010 Eord! and stie.t.
116 &oad! t Stlc.t c.9c!
118 Snov n.'bw.I rl.E .
210 sealth

220 soci.l secuEity/r.r.d.ic.re
230 PEnSr

250 Une@lo]mnt hru!.nc.
250 tlo.ke!3 coqDn.ation
2r0 Dontrt
3{0 conttlct L.bo!
416 El.crric ! Car
429 Sno, Rev.l rlaintena.ca
t3O n6.d ! St...t raintanah.e
432 Builcting tt p.iB a nai.te.ance
/134 EquiP, uaintein&c.
435 EquiFGtrt Lale P.F!€at
a5a Stre.t Scap.

455 sid.r.It, crrb, Gutt.r {rint.nece
a56 si9n3
a50 Sr.Il tool!, EquiFEh
451 Shop t{i3c suppli€!
4?0 Dult Ab.t@nt
481 Fu.I Grr
482 Di.!.I - iint.r
,83 Di...I - st@r
520 Due! a F...
530 Pul,1i.,tionr
553 ClothinE R.irbsr!.e^t
?00 Capit.I bpro@nts
t00 PrJl,lic s.f.ty
9?0 Grut ErFn..

accout total l

1,287 .Oa

31.E2
893.94

15.20
559.89
651 .1'l

32 .95

0.00
46.73
0.00

277 _99

0_00

a0,152-91
a5.9?
0.00

0.00
0.00

1,500.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.oo
233.78
3a0.12

0.00
0.00
o. o0

o.00
o.o0
0.00
0.00

52,209 .49

,11,334.87

21.2ft1 .35
10,696.?9

14r,.?5
{,790.55
7 , O92.41

253.62
1.523.50

559.21
0.00

3,254.40
34 9. 73

{0,285.8?
1,009.55
3, 885.97

0.00
0.00

1,500.00
63.95

{14.30
321.35

o. o0

2.110.21
1, 510.67

121_33

0.00
1,1t .21
1a8.39

15, 021. a7

86. 97

0.00
15S,611.99

83,1.23. O0

s9,429.00
19,600 00

350.00
9, 938.00

12,050.00
?89_00

3,834.00
594 .00

2s,000.00
3,500.00
6,500.00

50,000.00
2,750.00

17,500_O0

37, 000.00
3.000 .00

15,000 .00

5,000.00
?,500.00

750.00
16,000.00
3,250.00
5,200. o0

6, 200.00

350.00
1?5.00

2,000. oo

100,000.00
5,000 - 00

100,000 .00

502,102 .OO

83.123.00
59,429.00
19, 500.00

360.00
9,938.00

12,060. OO

?89.00

3, 834 - 00

594 .00

25,000.00
3,500.00
6,500.00

50,000.00
2, ?50.00

1?,500.00
37,000-00

3, 000.00
15, 000.00

5,000.00
?.500 00

750.00

16,000.00
3,250.00
6,200.00
6,200.00

350.00
175.00

2,000.00
100,000.00

5,000. o0

100,000.00
602,402.00

{1,788. 13

38, 1a1. 65

8, 903.21
1?8.24

5, 1il7. a5

4,957.13
535.38

2, 310. S0

3i1.79
25,000.00

245 60

6.150 .21

9, ?1{ 13

1,7/t0.45
13, 51rl. 03

3?, 000. o0

3, 000.00
13, 500. OO

{, 935 _ 05

?,085. ?0

428.6i1

16,000. o0

1,109.?3
4,689 33

5. 112 .61
350 _ 00

3-?6
1, 851. 61

81, ,?8.53
a, 913.03

100,000.00
{a3, ?90. 01

50r
36r
55t
50r
a8t
59t
32t
{0r
9{t

93S

5t
81$

371

22*

10*

1t
6t

a3r

65r

12*

98t

15t

01

26$

accout GrouP fottl 52,209 19 15a, 611. 99 609, 902.00 609, 902 00 a 51, 290 .01 26t



06/11/25
11:13 1a

CII'T OE DOI{IIEI.LY

St.t4nt. o! ErFndiCu!. - Budget vr Actu.l Rrport
rot th. Lcostinq P..iodr 5 / 23

3of6

aud Accout Obl.ct rm
lv.ifable t
appropliation comt[ed

{4000 mI{ER

44100 P.!Lr .nd R.elcation
111 P.rt i rt.c FrEea

119 lirPort rlriht raage!

210 uealth
211 Vilion
220 Soci.l S.oiity/rthdic.!e
230 PEruiI

250 Un.ryIo!,ent In.ulsc€
260 flolk.Et CdFnration
290 Dcntrl
a3A city P.rt Iipro{€rents
450 R:.qu.t court u.intenece
451 C.qigroud/Bo.tdocL M.intcnace
452 City P.El rhj,nt.ntnce
{53 Rclt ru,/(io.t ..lintenance
a55 Sign!
a60 SulI ,ool., Equitren
700 cq)it.l IryrovstEnt.
900 Pu.blic s.f.ty
925 r.iport x.int.nance

&count Total:

3,449.71,

3,936 {9
1,085.27

18.43
595.54
796 12

32 20

562.O0

56.11
294.99

1,05?.98
434.16
1E5.90

314.50
0.00
0.00

2,006.25
0.00

1, 312 .40
76,541 .1l

10 GENERAL

t 5 I,oT futaD

I, X62 72

532 .83
131 a2

2.23
1{5.00
t29 .96

a .52

0oo
648
000
000

61 55

124 .93

31t .50
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

1, 312 . a0

4,132.44

31,512.00
a,2oo.o0
3,3{6.00

119.00
2,244 OO

2,469 00

r83. OO

1,467 .00

3aa 00

5,000.0o
10, o00.00
{,500.00
1,250.00
1,000.00

500.00
?,500.00
a,500.00
2,000.00
2,500.00

89, O3a.0o

31,5r.2. O0

8,200.00
3, 3{6.00

119 00

2.241.00
2.869. OO

183.00

1, {67.00
346. O0

5, 000.00
10, 000.00
a,500.00
1,250.00
1,000.00

500 00

?,500.00
a,500.00
2,000.00
2, 500.0O

89, 038. OO

27 ,662 29

1,253.5L
2,260 _ 13

100-57
1,548.35
2, O12 _24

150. A0

905. O0

291.23
{,701_01
I,912. 02

{,051. a{
1,06{.10

685.50
500.00

7, 500.00
2,193.15
2,000.00
1,18?. 60

?2.,t90.59

12i
48r
32r
15r
211

28t
1At
3ar
16!
6t

10r
15r
31C

t5*

52r
19t

4,1300 O.pot
l1a solid x..t. collectio.
415 rater Dd S.,e!
a16 Elcct.ic a Gt!
,t32 Building B.pai.! I ilaintenuc€
?00 C.pit.l lrP.ow.Ent!
960 solid ia!t. l.u!fe. site Te

account Tolal:

1r5 50

0.00
181 . O4

ooo
0.00
0.00

325.54

1,018.50
0.00

538.30
189.83

0.00
o.o0

t,716.63

3,250 00

5, OO0.0o

1,000.00
5, O00. o0

22,500.00
500.00

34,250.00

3.250.00
6,000.00
1, 000.00
5,000.00

22, 500.00
500.00

38, 250.00

31t
0t

549

2,231.50
6,000. 0o

451. 7o

rl,81o.1l
22,500 _ Oa

500.00
36,503 _ 31

a1000 GEtaERr! GovERrocNT

41100 A&inirtr.tion
922 r-cal optton lar ErFnre

&cout Total

account GrouP lotal
Fund Total

4, 4 59 .38

?0,961.82
t27 ,284.00

1, O67,579.00
14,291 .01

301,913.93
t27 ,2Aa.OO

1,05?,579.00
108,993.96
? 65, 665 . 0?

14r
2A*

59,989.12
69,999.12

3so, oo0 o0

3so,000.00
350, 000.00
350, 000.00

280, O10. 28

280, 010.28
20r
2or

350, 000.00

350, O00.00

350,000.00
350, 000.00

280,01.0.28
280, 010. 28 20*

29,625 00

29.625 00

accout 6rouP Tolal
Fund tr6tal

29,625.OO

29.625.04
59 , 949 .72

59,989.12



o6/1L/25
11:13: 1!

CITY OT DONXELTY

St.t.ent o! ExFndilur. - Budg.t v3 Actual Rclbrt
For th. &couting Pe.iod: 5 / 25

sto0c

Fsd A.coEt Object i\PProPriation cdnittcd

51 HATER

II1OOO GENERA! GOVERTUIEI T

a1O1O Pe4otuel
110 offie Y.qer
111 Coacil laqE!
112 Layor sagE.
115 x.ter E S.Yct Y.g.r
210 n rtth
211 vi.ion
220 Soci.I S.drity/s.diclrc
230 PERSI

250 un.qrloyDnt Inrllecc
260 xotl.... cdFnlatioa
290 Dental

Acco6t tot.l

2,Ot2 aO

360 00

120 o0

11,535.a9
1,493.34

25.38
|,013 .24

1,558 15

60.96
0.00

7a.09
18,314_06

130 S5

?90.00
950.00
960.81
316.54
1{1. a1

65ir.62

855. 10

233 _19

946.50
{34 _ 96

424 .54

29,640 0o

,I,320.00

1, a40.00
63,336 00

11,586.00
312.00

8,850.00
9,264.OO

501.00
2, a?e.oo

?54.00

132,485.00

640 00

320.00
rla0.00
336.00
5a6 0o

312.00
850.00
268.00

501.00
l?8.00
754.00
485.00

509 15

530.00
aao. oo

3?5. 19

269 .16
170. 59

195. 38

412.90
267 -21

531.50
319. orl

060 _ it2

65r

121

{5i
53i
?4t

3ar
!8r
62r

1,2,

2,

29,
4,

1,

63,
11,

17.
1,

18,
3,

2,

\,

50,

aa,

8,

a,

6,

a,

2,

,32,

41100 l&1.irtration
310 tudit a accoqntinE S.ftic.!
320 attooey/r.gal E...!
351 Mai.tenucG Conttactot
360 L.ter Op...tor
414 solid warte coll.ction
416 Olectrlc t Gaa

435 EquiFc.t !€a.e Paimnt
436 c.U Phone [.yorlMrintenanc.
43? tel.phonc. Ielecmicationr
481 ru61 Ga.

510 I.3uruce - Lirbilj,ty
520 Due. & Ece!

530 Public.tion.
550 l.a@l Rcirbur.eEnt
551 Training a Education
590 rrt€ Fe.
605 Office Suppli.!
611 Copier l{llntcn.nce

615 Grat rriting
620 SoftYa.e - Ncv

621 Softrar. M.int.uance F.6!
810 Bond P.Ient.

r..6unt fot.I:

0.00
0.00

605.00
315.00

1, 593.30
545.29

0.00
0.00

89-30
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

105.00

0.00
0.00

66.81

0.00
0.00
o.0o
0.00
0.00

3,581 .70

s2,

2. a30.00
0.00

605.00
2,62s.OO

11,717.80
5, 515.81

0.00
0_00

714.40
0.00

3,361 .20
141.70

0.00
582.91

2,33'. O0

0.00
181.73

521.27
2Z4.OO

12 , 625 . OO

0.00
5,365 - 05

L.201 25

81,151.12

2, 'I30.00
10, o00.00

4,000.00
6,750.00

25,000 . o0

9,250. O0

3,500.00
2{0.00

1,250.00
500.00

3,365. O0

1,500. o0

400.00

1,750.00
2,500.00

25.00
1,000.00
1,000.00

il50 0o

100,000 .00

1,500 _ 00

6,750. O0

21,]t00.00
204, 560.00

2,430.00
10,000 oo

a,000. oo

6,750.00
25,000.00

9,250.00
3,500.00

2t|0. O0

1,250.00
5oo 00

3,365-00
1, 500 - o0

{00.00
1,750.00
2,500.00

25.00
1, 000.00
1,000 00

450.00
100,000.00

1,500.00
6,750.00

21,400 00

20{,560 00

0,o0
10,000. o0

3,395. O0

{.125. O0

13,242 .20
3, 73,t . 19

3,500 .00
2rl0 .00
535.60
500.00

0.80
1,358.30

100.00
1,157.09

163 _ 00

25_OO

ala .21

112 .13

5?,3?5. O0

1,500. o0

38a .95
20, 195 .75

123,39E .88

15t
39r

50r

5'r

100x

33r
93r

t8t
531

50t
a3r

9{$
6X

a0t

rccoQt 6rouP Iot.I
{2000 PuDlic saf.ty

a2000 Pqblic s.fcty
,00 Public s.a.ty

accosr total

21, a99.76 163,585.70 33?,045.00 33?, 045.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

125.00
125 o0

L25.OO

125 o0

125 . O0

125 .00

1?3,459.30 a9r

Accouht 6.oup lot.I 0.00 000 125 oO 125 00 125.00 0t



o6/11/25
1t r 13: l,a

CITY OF DONNELIY

st.t@.t o! E Fnditsule - Bu<tg.t vr a.tu.f i.port
Fo! thc Accoutinq P.riod: 5 / 25

5of6
B100c

Fud ,\ccount ob jcct YlD aPProP!trtion cffiitt.d

51 i'ATER

43000 Plblic norkr
a3400 tl t.! Sytt6

{33 i..p.i,t! ! L.iat to F.t..
a3a 3quip. naint.in..c.
462 chdj.cll!
163 6uI1 too1. ad.uppl,iG! fo. t{atet

700 c.pitrl rnprovqEnt!
710 taet.. Equil!.nt Purch.red

account Total:

9?6_?1

0.00
o.o0

45.00
55.00
0.00
0.00

1,07?.71

1,0?7.71

4,22L 61

3,600.85
2.921.16

3it8.49
385.00

0.00
oo0

11,411 .74

11, a7?.78

50,000 00

?,500 00

7,500.00
5,250.00
2,250 00

10, oo0 00

5,000.00
s7,500.00

50, 000.00
7,500.00
7, 500.00
5, 250.00
2,250 .O0

10,000.00
5,000.00

87,500. O0

a5,778.33
3,899.la
4,57E.24
r, t01 51

1,865.00
10,000. 00

s,000.00
16, O22 - 22

aax

39r

17r

13*

ar,500 00 8?,500 00 16.022 .22 l3t&cost GrouP Tot.l
49000

49999 D.p!.ci.tion ErFnre
910 D.p..ci.tion

account Tottl
102,1?1 00

102,1?1 O0

0.00
0.00

0.00
000

102,171.00
102,171.00

102, 111 .00
102,171.00

lc.out G.oup 16ta1
Fund 1ot.I

0.00
22.911 .11

000
175,053 48

102,171 o0

526,841 00

102, r7L.OO

526, A{1 .00
102.1r1 . o0

351, ??r.52 33r

52 SEI{ER

41OOO 6ENEA.AI, @\'ERNMEM

at0l,0 F.rronneI
110 Office l{aqc.
111 Coucil llaqE!
112 xayor taagc.

115 iate. a SGr.! x.g.t
210 B..lth
211 vilio.
220 Soci.l 5.6!itylL.dicare
230 PERS I
250 uneryIoyaent lnru.ance
260 rort.!! co.p.n..tion
290 Dental

account Tot.l

33{.??
60. o0

20.00
44 -02

13.96
0_?3

35.11

55.08

1.71
0.00
2.37

59? 59

2 , 921, . 07

255. O0

80. o0

818. 93

591.95
s3.21

681.00
1,43a_tl

48.33
132 . O0

123. 8a

?,139.68

55t

41t
41t
11t
211

20r

l8t

15t
3?i

0.o0
0.00
0.00
5-71
0.00
9 .21

0.00
o.o0
0_00

o.oo
a,9?6.00

2,Ota.99
{65.00
160.00
512 01

t03.05
6 ,19

2{ 6. 00

350.59
r0.6?
0.00

21 15

a,254 .32

a05.00
o.o0
o.oo

91.89

0.00
73.68
0.00

550.l0
0.00
o. o0

?1,804.00

a, 9{0. oo

720.00
2il0.00

1,391_00
99s_00

50.00
927.00

1,785.00
59.00

132.00
1{5.00

1r. , 394 .00

405.00
10.000.00

750.00
250.00

1, 000.00
200.00

50.00
552.00
30.00
50.00

1a0,000.00

!t, 940.00
120.OO

240.00
1,391.00

995.00
50.00

927.00
1,785.00

59.00
132 00

1'I5.00

11,394.00

a05-00
10, 000.00

750.00
250.00

1, 000.00
200.00

50.00
562.00
30.00
50.00

I't0, o0o. oo

0.00
10, o0o.00

750.00
158. 11

1,000_00
L26.32

50 00

1.30
30 00

50.00
68,192. O0

41100 libini.tlation
310 Audi.t E lccounting S.dic..
320 Arton.y/t-g.I F...
3aO Contr.cE lrbo!
rl15 El,.ctlic ! Gt!

'135 EquiF.nt Lr.. P.trunt
{37 Tel.phon., l6lccoriunic.tion!
481 ru.l G.,
510 In!u!uc. - Li.bility
520 Du.! a F..r
530 Publicttion.
5a1 raonthly s.ryic. 19.!.mnt -NasD

t00t

37r
oi

37t

100 t

511



o6/rt/25
11:13: 1,1

CIII OE DONIfALL!

st.tent ot ExFnditsr. - Budqat ws . actt.! n port
aor th. lccoutlng P.!iod: 5 / 25

Fud f,ccount Obj.ct
Avritabl. X

^l,plopriation 
Cmitt.d

52 SEIiER

Offi.. Suppli.!
Copi.! lllintcnu.o

Solt6ra l,Lint.a&c. a.es

&cout total

0. o0

11.13

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

9,003. 11

30.2{
87.85
55 0o

0.00
618.05

1, 118 . a5

11,519 .46

150.00
150.00
150.00
100 00

1,O50.00
2, O00 00

156,897.00

150.00
150.00
150.00
100.00

1, O50.00

2, O0O. OO

156,8t r. OO

L19 .16
62.15
9{_00

100.o0
431.95
881 .55

82,047.1a

59{

37r

59r
56r
aai

Accout G!oq) total
,t9000

19999 D.prciation ExFnlc
910 o.p..ci.tion

a.co6t lotal

605

611

61{
620

810

9, 500 80

0.oo
000

19,10{ 18 164,291 00 154,291 0o 89,185 82 a7d

o.o0
0.00

33, 535 .00

33, 535. O0

33,535.00
33, 535. O0

33,535.00
33,535 00

33, 535. O0

122,721 82

0$tccost Gloup total
Eud total

000
9, 600 .80

o.0o
79, 104.18

33, 535. OO

20L,426 00

33, 535.00
20!.426.OO

65 PARIG/RECRE'ATION - DES

{1000 6EnEF,t! GOVERTIaENa

a11OO l&i.i.tr.ti6n
3{1 Pa!! thn Chrlgc!

Accoat Total

&co6t Cloup total
a6d total

oo0
000

133, 165 .09 52 6, 1,16. 31 2,148,746 00 2,1'14,7'16.00

'75.00

,5 0o

2,500.00
2,500 00

2, 500.00
2, 500.00

2.425.OO
2,425.O0

0.00
000

-75.00

75.00

2,500.00
2,500 00

2, 500.00
2,500 oo

2,425.O0
2,425.OO

3t

3i

1,522,599.69 29$



06/L1/25
11 13, at

CITY OE OONNELIY

Payroll s!|)@ry Fo! Pryrol,L! tt6 05/29/25 t:o 06/12/25

rotel for Pay.olr Check!

lot2
P130

COMP

goL

J001

,r002

JOO3

,roo9

Jo15
tEc
RE6

stci

(coq lir u!ed)
(Eoli.lay P.y)
(ioaDa stR:eEf )

(PARXS)

(CATER OPERATOR)

(AIRPORT)

( sloP/oEF rcE )
(xayo! I city coucil)

1.00

35_00

1r3.50
58.50

276.OO

11 .00
2.OO

400. o0

151.00
8.00

HOt ts
IIOURS

EOURS

BOURS

EOUNS

IIOURS

EOI'FS

EOURS

BOUnS

BOUES

2a 81

926 _5t

a,343 36

1,a?1.28
,,157 a3

241 12

a3 99

1,600.00
1,220.15

254 56

GROSS PAt
NEI PAY

DENTAI INS

FIT
SE'T],TIT INS

IDAAO SIT
lEDICARE

PE:R.sI

PER.SI CHOICE 40

PERSI-3

SOC!AI SECURITY

ONEIPL, 
'NSUi,lIISION

CIIA.SE BAITIX

1D 
'IRST

J?

ST[R'-ING

!,MPQUA

US BANX

Frr/s1t

CIIASE

20,2A6 -84

14.856.66
0.00

1,,a29 19

o.0o
92r.00
291 .11

1,245.E1
250.00

21.21
1,25?.80

0. o0

0.00
215.51

5, 9t8.56
r,000.00
2,856.61
2,911 10

1,841.78
18, ?66. ?9

20,2A6.Aa

\t , 602 .51

20,246.44
18,685. Ea

20,246.44

0.00
0.00

80. o0

o.o0
1,530 _ O0

0.00
291 .ra

2,0?5.19
0.00

ao. {il
t,251 . AO

81.10
26.00
0.00
o_ 00

0.00
0.00
0. o0

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

I,IEDICTRE EASE

PERS BASE

soc sEc BrsE

T'II BASE

IiC BAsE

lotal Paylo1l E!p.n!. (G!or! P.y r Eryloyc! Conttibrti.ont)
5, 387.6?

25, 611 .51

PayloU Check! Prew. Out.
Paylotl check! rrlued
P.yloll Check! EedeerEd

Paylo1l Check! Outrt dinE
ELectronic ch.ckr

s4,158.00
s4,621 .00

$a,168.00
s1,621.00

$25,010. 93

Car!ied FoHar<t Diffeience LiabAccount



o6/tt/25
11 :13: {1

CI1'Y OF DONNELLY

P.yloll sl@ry For Plyroll,! ct6 05/29/25 to 05/12/23
2ot2
p130

D.ductlo.s Accrued rlm Previous tlonth

social s.turlty 2, 515 60

548 28

a,t .10
0.00

1. a29 .19
92t.00

3,32r .00
80.00

1,530.00
25.00

250.00
54.58

lDAltO Srr
PERSl

DENTII- INS

IIE.AI,III INS

ralstoN

PE]RSI CROICE 40

PERSI_3

21102

21102

21113

2L104

2t101,

2!101
21101

2L106

21105

2L105

2L704

21104

2,150.20
5?3.00
202 50

317.34
286 70

3,608 80

843 9a

1, 357 0o

frt !,391 26

934.00

2,065 85

1,349 00

3,321 00

160.00
3,060 00

52.00
250 _ 0o

6{.68

?60 50

514 00

80.o0
1,530 00

25. O0

total Ded. 10,81r.85 7,L93-06 11,115.21

rr*r c..ri.d fod.rd colrdn only cot!.cL if lqDrt rn fo. dlEnt Fti o<t

3,235 5a



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB 25-28

MeetingDate 0611612025

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly,Idaho 83615

Action ltem
AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION

SUBJECT:

Zwygarl John & Associiles, PLLC
Engtgement Letter FY25

Depanment Alrpruvqlt l,titiels O ginol.,r

Supporlet

Mavor'Council
Clerk'Treasurer

Public Works

COST IMPACT: $8.300
FUNDING
SOURCE: General/Water/Sewer

TIMEI,INE:

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

R E C O.I1.II E,\' D E D A C T I O.\' :

Approve and Authorize Mayor lo sign Engagement Letterfor FY25 Audit

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION
MEETING DATE ACTION

I

Engagement Letter for FY25 Audit



ZWYGARI IOHN
(:F:KTIFI I:I) PUBI,I(: A(:(:oLI\'I:{N'fS

Zrr lgart lohrr .t Associ.rtcs (llAs, Pl-l.o

l6l.ill \orlh \l.r.hrtrr \\rl'. Sonc l:l) . \rNlr. Lhlx' 8368r

Ith( r!: ll)tt .li9 .l(t9. lil\. ,o8 :.19 {).{Ot

June 3, 2025

City of Donnelly
To: The Mayor and City Council
169 Halferty St.
Donnelly, lD 83615

The following represents our understanding of the services we will provide City of Donnelly.

You have requested that we audit the accompanying financial stalements of the governmental activities, the
business-type activaties, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of City of Donnelly as of
Seplember 30,2024, and for the year then ended and the related notes, which collectively comprise City of
Donnelly's basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents. We are pleased to confirm our acceptance
and our understanding of this audit engagement by means of this letter. Our audit will be conducted with the
objective of our expressing an opinion on each opinion unit applicable to those basic financial statements.

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, (U.S. GAAP,) as promulgated by the

Governmental Accounting Standards Eoard (GASB), issued by the Comptroller General of the United States,
require that included supplementary information, such as management's discussion and analysis and budgetary

comparison information be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information, although not

a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the GASB, who considers it to be an essential part offinancial
reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context.
As part of our engagement, we will apply certain limited procedures to the Required Supplementary lnformation
(RSl) in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, (U.S. GAAS).
These limited procedures will consist primarily of inquiries of management regarding their methods of measurement
and presentation, and comparing the information for consistency with management's responses to our inqurries.

We will not express an opinion or provide any form of assurance on the RSl. The following RSI is required by U.S.

GAAP. This RSI will be subjected to certain limited procedures but will not be audited:

GASB Required Supplementary Pension lnformation
Budgetary Comparison

Supplementary information other than RSI will accompany City of Donnelly's basic financial statements. We will

subject the followang supplementary information to the audlting procedures applied In our audit of the basic financial
statements and perform certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling the supplementary
information to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements or to the
basic financial statements lhemselves, and additional procedures in accordance with U.S. GAAS. We intend to
provide an opinion on the following supplementary information in relation to the basic financial statements as a
whole:

1) Combining Statement of Revenues and Expenses

ZI



Zrrrs.rrr J(}hn & .\srotirrcr (lI.\\, PI.l.(: 2

Auditor Responsibilities

An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used, and the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the basic
financial statements. lf appropriate, our procedures will therefore include tests of documentary evidence that support
the transactions recorded in the accounts, tests of the physical existence of inventories, and direct confirmation of
cash, investments, and certain other assets and liabilities by correspondence with credjtors and financial institutaons.
As part of our audit process, we will request written representations from your attorneys, and they may bill you for
responding. At the conclusion of our audat, we will also request certain written representations from you about the
basic financial statements and related matters.

Because of the inherent limitations of an audit, together with the inherent limitations of internal control, an
unavoidable risk that some material misstatements (whether caused by errors, fraudulent financial reporting,
misappropriation of assets, or violations of laws or governmental regulations) may not be detected exists, even
though the audit is properly planned and performed in accordance with U.S. GAAS and in accordance with
G ov e rn m e nt A u d iti ng Standards.

ln making our risk assessments, we consider internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation
of the basic financial statements in order to design audit procedures lhat are appropriate in the circumstances but
not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. However, we will
communicate to you in writing concerning any significant deflciencies or material weaknesses in internal control
relevant to the audit of the basic financial statements that we have identified during the audat. Our responsibility as
auditors is limited to the period covered by our audit and does not extend to any other periods.

We cannot provide assurance that unmodifled opinions will be expressed. Circumstances may arise in which it is
necessary for us to modify our opinions or add emphasis-of-matter or other-matter paragraphs. lf our opinions on
the basic financial statements are other than unmodafied, we will discuss the reasons with you in advance. lf, for
any reason, we are unable to complete the audit or are unable to form or have not formed opinions, we may decline
to express opinions or to issue a report as a result of this engagement.

Compliance with Laws and Regulations

As previously discussed, as part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the basic financial statements
are free of material misstatement, we will perform tests of City of Donnelly's compliance with lhe provisions of
applicable laws, regulations, contracts, and agreements. However, the objective of our audit will not be to provide
an opinion on overall compliance and we will not express such an opinion.

Management Responsibilities

For the preparation and fair presentation of the basic financial statements in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted jn the United States of America,

a

We will conduct our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America
(U.S. GAAS) and Govemment Auditing Standards. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the basic financial statements are free from material misstatement. An
audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the basic
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the basic financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, misappropriation of

assets, or violations of laws, governmental regulations, grant agreements, or contractual agreements.

Our audit will be conducted on the basis thal management and those charged with governance acknowledge and
understand that they have responsibility:



/.rrrs.trt J,,ltrr S .\.srti.rtcr ( l'.\\. l'1.1.( 3

b. For the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of basic financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to error,
fraudulent financial reporting, misappropriation of assets, or violations of laws, governmental regulations,
grant agreements, or contractual agreements; and

c. To provide us with:
i. Access to all information of which management is aware that is relevant to the preparation and fair

presentation of the basic financial statements such as records, documentation, and other matters;
ii. Additional information that we may request from management for the purpose of the audit, and
iii. Unrestricted access to persons within the entity from whom we determine it necessary to obtain audit

evidence.
d. For including the auditor's report in any documenl containing basic financial statements that indicates that

such basic financial statements have been audited by the entity's auditor;
e. For identifying and ensuring that the entity complies with the laws and regulations applicable to its activities;
f. For adjusting the basic financial statements to correct material misstatements and confirming to us in the

management representation letter that the effects of any uncorrected misstatements aggregated by us
during the current engagement and pertaining to the current year period(s) under audit are immateraal, both
individually and in the aggregate, to the basic financial statements as a whole; and

g. For maintaining adequate records, selecting and applying accounting principles, and safeguarding assets.

With regard to the supplementary information referred to above, you acknowledge and understand your
responsibility: (a) for the preparation of the supplementary information in accordance with the applicable criteria; (b)
to provide us with the appropriate written representations regarding supplementary information; (c) to include our
report on the supplementary information in any document that contains the supplementary information and that
indicates that we have reported on such supplementary information; and (d) to present the supplementary
information with the audited basic financial statements, or if the supplementary information will not be presented
with the audited basic financial statements, to make the audited basic financial statements readily available to the
intended users of the supplementary information no later than the date of issuance by you of the supplementary
information and our report thereon.

As part of our audit process, we will request from management written confirmation concerning representations
made to us in connection with the audit.

We will issue a written report upon completion of our audit of City of Donnelly's basic financial statements. Our
report will be addressed to the governing body of City of Donnelly. We cannot provide assurance that unmodified
opinaons will be expressed. Circumstances may arise in which it is necessary for us to modify our opinions, add an
emphasis-of-matter or other-matter paragraph(s), or withdraw from the engagement.

We also will issue a written report on in accordance with the requirements ot Government Auditing Standards, we
will also issue a written report describing the scope of our testing over internal control over financial reporting and
over compliance with laws, regulations, and provisions of grants and contracts, including the results ofthat testing.
However, providing an opinion on internal controland compliancewill not be an objective ofthe audit and, therefore,
no such opinion will be expressed.

Nonattest Services:

With respect to any nonattest services we perform, City of Donnelly's management is responsible for (a) making all

management decisions and performing all management functions; (b) assigning a competent individual to oversee
the services; (c) evaluating the adequacy of the services performed; (d) evaluating and accepting responsibility for
the results of the services performed; and (e) establishing and maintaining internal controls, including monitoring
ongoing activities. The services we will provide are:

o Help in preparation of the flnancial statements.

Government Auditing Sfandards require that we document an assessment of the skills, knowledge, and experience
of management, should we participate in any form of preparation of the basic financial statements and related
schedules or disclosures as these actions are deemed a non-audit service.

Reporting



Zrrrs.rrt lohtr & .'\r.rxi.ttc. ( l'.\\. I'1.1.( 4

Other

We understand that your employees will prepare all conflrmations we request and will locate any documenls or
support for any other transactions we select for testing.

lf you intend to publish or otheMise reproduce the basic financial statements and make reference to our firm, you
agree to provide us with printers'proofs or masters for our review and approval before printing. You also agree to
provide us wilh a copy of the final reproduced material for our approval before it is distributed.

Ouring the course of the engagement, we may communicate with you or your personnel via fax or e-mail, and you
should be aware that communication in those mediums contains a risk of misdirected or intercepted
communications.

Fees and Timing

Jordan Zwygart, CPA is the engagement partner for the audit services specified in this letter. His responsibilities
include supervising Zwygart John & Associates CPAs, PLLC's services performed as part of this engagement and
signing or authorizing another qualified firm representative to sign the audit report.

Further, we will be available during the year to consult with you on financial management and accounting matters
of a routine nature

During the course of the audit, we may observe opportunities for economy in, or improved controls over, your
operations. We will bring such matters to the attention of the appropriate level of management, either orally or in
wrating.

You agree to inform us of facts that may affect the basic financial statements of which you may become aware
during the period from the date of the auditofs report to the date the financial statements are issued.

We agree to retain our audit documentation or work papers for a period of at least five years from the date of our
report.

At the conclusion of our audit engagement, we will communicate to management the following significant findings
from the audit:

. Our vaew about the qualitative aspects ofthe entity's significant accounting practices.

. Signiflcant difficulties, encountered during the audit, if any.

. Uncorrected misstatements, other than those we believe are trivial, if any.

. Disagreements with management, if any.

. Other findings or issues, if any, arising from the audit that are, in our professionaljudgment, significant and
relevant to those charged with governance regarding their oversight of the financial reporting process.

. Material, corrected misstatements that were brought to the attention of management as a result of our audit
procedures.

. Representations we requested from management.

. Management's consultations with other accountants, if any.

. Signiflcant issues, if any, arising from the audit that were discussed, or the subject of correspondence, with
management.

The audit documentation for this engagement is the property of Zrygar! John & Associates CPAs, PLLC's and
constitutes confidential information. However, we may be requested to make certain audit documentation available
to regulatory agencies pursuant to authoraty given to it by law or regulation, or to peer reviewers. lf requested,
access to such audit documentation will be provided under the supervision of Zwygart & John & Associates CPAS,
PLLC's personnel. Furthermore, upon request, we may provide copies ofselected audit documentation to regulatory
agency. The regulatory agency may intend, or decide, to distribute the copies of information contained therein to
others, including other governmental agencies.



lrrr!..rrt l,,lro S .\'.,,.'r.rte' ( l'\\. I'l I ( s

Our fees are based on the amount of time required at various levels of responsibility, plus actual out-of-pocket
expenses. We estimate that ourfee forthe audit will be $8.300. Wewill notify you immediately of any circumstances
we encounter that could significantly affect this fee. Whenever possible, we will attempt to use City of Donnelly's
personnel to assist in the preparation of schedules and analyses of accounts. This effort could substantially reduce
our time requirements and facilitate the timely conclusion of the audit.

Please sign and return the attached copy of this letter to indicate your acknowledgment of, and agreement with, the
arrangements for our audit of the basic fnancial statements including our respective responsibilities.

We appreciate the opportunity to be your financial statement auditors and look forward to working with you and your
statf.

Respectfully,

Z*yt^tJ"l"r^ V Aa,tx*lta CPAr, PLL!

RESPONSE:

This letter correctly sets forth the understanding of City of Donnelly

Acknowledged and agreed on behalf of City of Donnelly by:

Name:

Title

Date



169 Halferty Street
Donnelly,Idaho 83615

Action ltem
AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION

SUBJECT:

Waler Base Fee - Rute Incretse

Departmenl Apptoval\ Otiginalot

S,tplrotlar
Mavor,rCouncil
ClerklTreasurer
Public Works

COST IMPACT: nla
FUNDING
SOI]RCE:
TIMELINE:

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

Rate increase for Water Base. Current Base Fee is $33.60 (last rate increase October 7,2024 - 5%l

Z.S% = 5O.8a 3y.=$1,.Ot a%=51.35 s%--57.58

l) Approve or Deny ll/ater Base Fee Rale Increase, 2) Increase Rate by '% if approved

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION
MEETING DATE ACTION

DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB 25-29

MeetingDate 0611612025

RECOMMENDED ACTION:



City of Donnelly
169 Halferty Street

P.O. Box 725

Donnelly, lD 83615
Telephone (208) 325-8859

To:

From:

Re:

Date:

Mayor & City Council

Lori Clemens, City Clerk

Staff Report

June 11, 2025

Utility Billings: As of Wednesday, June 11, 2025, there is 51,059.19 (8) due (30 days or more), in
water billings.

Local Option Tax: May Receipts (AprilTax) 58,403.96

Airport: ITD - Aeronautics Division

Clerk:

Donnelly Depot Center:

Parks & Recreation:

Planning & Zoning:

Road & Streets: FW Gestrin - update

Water:

Office Closures: June 19th - Juneteenth
July 4th - 4th of July

Upcoming Meeting Dates: July 27,2025, City Council Meeting


